

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC"), has filed in this Court its Complaint for Permanent Injunction and Other Equitable Relief against Supple, LLC; Peter Apatow, Jr., and Monita Poudyal ("Defendants"), pursuant to Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), alleging unfair or deceptive acts or practices and false advertisements in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52. Prior to the complaint filing, the FTC and Defendants agreed to the attached Stipulated Final Judgment and Order for Permanent Injunction and other Equitable Relief, which resolves all matters in dispute in the action between them. This stipulated order has been approved by the FTC. A word-processing version of the proposed Stipulated Final Judgment and Order will also be submitted by email.

Plaintiff FTC hereby requests that the Court approve and enter the Stipulated Final

<u>CERTI FI CATE</u> <u>OF</u> S

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on October 4, 2016, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing *Motion for Entry Of Stipulated Final Judgment And Order For Permanent Injunction And Other Equitable Relief* on the following counsel for Defendants via electronic mail:

LINDA GOLDSTEIN Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, LLP 7 Times Square New York, NY 10036 Tel.: 212-790-4544

Fax: 212-790-4545

Email: lgoldstein@manatt.com

/s Elizabeth Jones Sanger Elizabeth Jones Sanger